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PROJECT:    ADS PROPERTIES/SHEELEY CAR WASH   
PROJECT NO.:   21-04 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 95, BLOCK 1, LOT 14.1 
REVIEW DATE:   12 MARCH 2021 
MEETING DATE:   18 MARCH 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  PIETRZAK & PFAU 
 
 

1. The applicants are requested to provide an existing condition plan detailing existing structures 
on the site.  
 

2. Topography on the site should be provided in greater detail. 
 

3. Numerous zoning variances will be required for the project to proceed.  
 
Lot area – 27,173sf provided where 40,000sf is required.   
Both side yards – 71 feet provided where 80 feet is required.   
Rear yard – 10 feet provided where 60 feet is required. 
 

4. Vehicle stacking should be addressed on the plans.  This office is familiar with another facility 
operated by the applicant which causes vehicle backups during peak hours. 
 

5. The Long Form EAF identifies potential habitat for Indiana Bats.  Any tree clearing must 
address this issue.   
 

6. Any structures proposed to be removed from this site will require a demolition permit from the 
Town Building Department.  Notes pertaining to that must be added to the plans. 
 

7. The narrative identifies that access to the vacuum spaces is restricted.  However, no gate 
appears on the proposed plan. 
 

8. A traffic study must be provided 
 

9. Plans must address stormwater management on the site.  
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10. Water and sewer details are required   

 
11. The Board should consider whether it wishes to declare its intent for Lead Agency at this time, 

or refer the project directly to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/dns 
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